

December 8, 1930

Dr. C. W. Young,
Cleveland, Okla.

Dear Dr. Young:

In checking over a number of cases to which we have given some attention, I noted with some surprise that we have not received samples for analysis from your Mr. [REDACTED]. I should appreciate knowing whether or not it will be possible to obtain these samples, or whether they may have gone astray. You will remember that our first samples received on Mr. Powell suffered misfortune, and I therefore sent out containers for fresh samples. I am sorry to disturb you with this, but I hope it will be possible to obtain these samples for analysis.

Very truly yours,

RAK:EJ

Samples not received.

KE 0011384